
38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

Board of Directors

Meeting Agenda 

Date:  July 18th, 2024 

Time:  Immediately following the South Nation Source Protection Authority meeting

Location:  Watershed Room, SNC 

Address:  38 Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0 



Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda 

July 18th, 2024, immediately following the South Nation Source Protection Authority meeting

1. Traditional Land Acknowledgement

2. Chair’s Remarks

3. Approval of SNC Board of Directors Agenda (Supplemental Agenda)

4. Declaration of Conflict of Interest

5. SNC Project Update – PowerPoint Presentation:  Staff

6. Approval of:

a. Board of Directors meeting minutes of June 20th, 2024 4-12

b. SNC Committees Meeting Highlights and Minutes of: 13 

i. Watershed Advisory Committee meeting minutes of June 25th, 2024: Ronda 14-18

7. Correspondence

a. United Counties of Prescott and Russell Resolution: Appointments to South Nation

Conservation Board of Directors 19-21

b. Letter: Ministry of Natural Resources: Ontario Regulation 41/24 22 

8. New Business:

a. Update: Ministry of Natural Resources Direction: Carl Verbal 

b. Request for Approval: Monies Received and Disbursement Register for

June 2024: Donna 23-26

c. Update: Planning Activity: James 27-28

d. Update: Section 28.1 Permits Issued:  Michelle 29 

e. Update: Enforcement of Parts VI and VII of the Act: Eric 30 

f. Update: On-site Sewage Permits Received: Monique 31-32

g. Recognition: Years of Service: Carl 33 

9. Supplemental Agenda

a. Update: Estimated Statement of Operations for June 30th, 2024: Johanna



 
 

 
 

10. Dates of Upcoming Meetings, third Thursday, at 9:00 a.m. 

• August – no scheduled meeting 

• September 19th, 2024 (OEMC: September 11th - 13th) 

• October 17th, 2024 (Latornell: October 8th - 9th) 

• November 21st, 2024 (2025 Draft Budget) 

• December 12th, 2024 (Note: 2nd Thursday) 

11. Future Motions of the Board and/or Discussion of SNC Issues 

12. Closed Session 

a. Request for Approval: Land Acquisition: Pat      34-35 

b. Request for Approval: Potential Land Acquisition: Pat     36-37 

13. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Carl Bickerdike, 
Chief Administrative Officer. 
 
/rb 



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

 
  

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

Meeting No. 06/24 

Thursday, June 20th, 2024 – 9:00 a.m. 

 

Watershed Room, SNC 

      

 

Directors Present: Steve Densham, Stormont Dundas Glengarry, Chair 

 Catherine Kitts, City of Ottawa (electronic participation) 

 Genevieve Lajoie, Prescott Russell  

 Mathew Luloff, City of Ottawa (electronic participation) 

 Linda Payant, City of Ottawa 

 Bill Smirle, Stormont Dundas Glengarry 

 Tom Smyth, Stormont Dundas Glengarry 

 François St. Amour, Prescott Russell 

 Deb Wilson, Leeds Grenville  

 Adrian Wynands, Leeds Grenville, Vice Chair 

 

Regrets: George Darouze, City of Ottawa, Past Chair 

 Pierre Leroux, Prescott Russell 

  

Staff Present: Carl Bickerdike, Chief Administrative Officer 

 Johanna Barkley, Director of Finance 

 Ronda Boutz, Secretary-Treasurer 

 Philip Dagenais, Water Resources Specialist 

 Caroline Goulet, Forester 

 James Holland, Senior Planner 

 Hannah Jackson, Accounting and Human Resources Specialist  

 Sandra Mancini, Managing Director, Natural Hazards and 

Infrastructure 

 Eric McGill, Corporate Counsel 

 Pat Piitz, Team Lead, Property 
Katherine Watson, Coordinator, Early Warning Systems and 
Watershed Plans  

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

00004



 
 

   
 

Draft SNC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes                 June 20th, 2024 Page 2 of 9 

TRADITIONAL LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Ronda Boutz, Secretary-Treasurer read an Indigenous land acknowledgement. 
 

CHAIRS REMARKS 

Steve Densham, Chair, called the SNC Board of Directors meeting of June 20th, 2024 to order 
at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Matt Luloff joined the meeting virtually at 9:03 a.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF SNC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-107/24 Moved by:   Bill Smirle 

 Seconded by:  Adrian Wynands 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Members approve the June 20th, 2024 Board of 

Directors main and supplemental agendas with the 

following amendment: 

i. Item #5 Staff Update be moved to follow 

Item #12 Future Motions of the Board and/or 

Discussions on SNC Issues 

   CARRIED 

 

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

Vice Chair, Adrian Wynands, declared a conflict of interest on Agenda Item #8c. Request for 

Approval: SNC Property 164 Hay Harvest Agreement. 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL: 

 

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 16TH, 2024  

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-108/24  Moved by:  François St. Amour 

 Seconded by:  Genevieve Lajoie 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Members approve the Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes of May 16th, 2024 as submitted.   

 

  CARRIED 

 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
RESOLUTION NO. BD-109/24 Moved by:    Genevieve Lajoie  

 Seconded by: Adrian Wynands 

 

00005



 
 

   
 

Draft SNC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes                 June 20th, 2024 Page 3 of 9 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors meeting move into 

Closed Session for the following report below:   

i. Request for Approval: Land Exchange 

Negotiation 

   CARRIED 
 

The Board of Directors convened closed session at 9:07 a.m. 
 
OPEN SESSION 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-110/24  Moved by:     Bill Smirle 
 Seconded by:    Deb Wilson 
 
RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors move into Open Session.  
 
     CARRIED  
 
The Board of Directors reconvened open session at 9:12 a.m. 
 
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  LAND EXCHANGE NEGOTIATION 
 
RESOLUTION NO. BD111-/24 Moved by:    Adrian Wynands 

 Seconded by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approve entering into 

negotiations with the United Counties of Prescott 

and Russell for the exchange of property 

parcels.  

 

      CARRIED 

Catherine Kitts joined the meeting virtually at 9:17 a.m. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  SNC PROPERTY 185 – NAVAN FOREST RESTORATION 

PHASE 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-112/24 Moved by: Deb Wilson 

 Seconded by: Matt Luloff 

 

  

00006



 
 

   
 

Draft SNC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes                 June 20th, 2024 Page 4 of 9 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approve restoration of the 

SNC Property 185 (Navan Forest) Phase 1 at an 

upset limit of approximately $92,000 plus HST.  

 

    CARRIED 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  FORESTRY SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-113/24 Moved by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 Seconded by: Catherine Kitts 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approve entering into 

Forestry Services Agreements with the Township of 

Edwardsburgh Cardinal and the Township of 

Augusta on a cost recovery basis.  

 

    CARRIED 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  SNC PROPERTY 164 HAY HARVEST AGREEMENT 

Vice Chair, Adrian Wynands, declared a conflict on this item. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-114/24 Moved by: François St. Amour 

 Seconded by: Deb Wilson 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approve entering into a  

3-year agreement with the Grenville Federation of 

Agriculture to harvest hay on SNC Property 164 

(Edwardsburgh Cardinal).  

 

    CARRIED 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  2025 PRIVATE LAND STEWARDSHIP FEE SCHEDULE   

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-115/24 Moved by: François St. Amour 

 Seconded by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approves the 2025 Private 

Land Stewardship Fee Schedule as presented. 

 

    CARRIED 

 

 

 

00007



 
 

   
 

Draft SNC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes                 June 20th, 2024 Page 5 of 9 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  FUNDING SUBMISSION FOR 2024-2026 INFRASTRUCTURE 

PROJETS 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-116/24 Moved by: Adrian Wynands 

 Seconded by: François St. Amour 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approve a submission to the 

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry under 

the 2024-2026 Water and Erosion Control 

Infrastructure (WECI) program for the following 

projects:  

  

Proposed Project 
WECI 

Funding 
Request 

Total 
Project 
Budget  

2024-2025 Projects 

1.  Chesterville Dam Safety 
Upgrades 

$19,000 $38,000 

2.  Russell Weir Safety Upgrades $17,500 $35,000 

3.  Crysler Dyke Infrastructure 
Upgrades 

$29,000 $58,000 

2025-2026 Projects 

4.  Seguinbourg Berm 
Embankment Restoration 

$17,500 $35,000 

5.  Plantagenet Weir Rehabilitation 
and Improvement Study 

$32,500 $65,000 

6.  Crysler Dam Engineering 
Inspection 

$20,000 $40,000 

Total $135,500 $271,000 

 

    CARRIED 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  LETTER TO MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, CONSERVATION 

AND PARKS REGARDING DUPONT PROVINCIAL PARK RESTORATION  

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-117/24 Moved by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 Seconded by: Linda Payant 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approve sending a letter to 

the Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks 

to request support for local efforts to restore and 

facilitate public access to DuPont Provincial Park. 

 

    CARRIED 

 

00008



 
 

   
 

Draft SNC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes                 June 20th, 2024 Page 6 of 9 

UPDATE:  TWO CREEKS FOREST CONSERVATION AREA RESTORATION 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-118/24 Moved by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 Seconded by: Tom Smyth 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors receive and file the Two 

Creeks Forest Conservation Area Restoration 

update. 

 

    CARRIED 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  MONIES RECEIVED AND DISBURSEMENT REGISTER FOR 

MAY 2024  

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-119/24 Moved by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 Seconded by: Bill Smirle 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors receive and file the money 

received for May 2024; and 

 

FURTHER THAT: The Board approve the Disbursement Register of 

$628,411.82 for May 2024.  

 

    CARRIED 

 

UPDATE:  PLANNING ACTIVITY 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-120/24 Moved by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 Seconded by: Linda Payant 

 

RESOLVED THAT:  The Board of Directors receive and file Planning 

Activity update for May 2024.  

 

   CARRIED 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  DELEGATION OF POWERS FOR THE ISSUSANCE, 

EXTENSION, AND CANCELLATION OF PERMITS   

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-121/24 Moved by: Matt Luloff 

 Seconded by: Adrian Wynands 

 

  

00009



 
 

   
 

Draft SNC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes                 June 20th, 2024 Page 7 of 9 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors delegate the issuance, 

extension, and cancellation of permits under Part VI 

of the Conservation Authorities Act and Ontario 

Regulation 41/24 to Senior Planners and Corporate 

Counsel pursuant to section 28.4 of the 

Conservation Authorities Act. 

 

    CARRIED 

 

UPDATE:  SECTION 28.1 PERMITS ISSUED 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-122/24 Moved by: Deb Wilson 

 Seconded by: Geneveive Lajoie 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors receive and file the update 

on permits issued under Section 28.1 of the 

Conservation Authorities Act for May 2024.  

 

   CARRIED 

 

UPDATE:  ENFORCEMENT OF PARTS VI AND VII OF THE ACT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-123/24 Moved by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 Seconded by: Bill Smirle 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors receive and file the update 

on reported Conservation Authorities Act regulation 

concerns received in the month of May 2024. 

 

          CARRIED 
 
UPDATE:  ON-SITE SEWAGE PERMITS RECEIVED  

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-124/24 Moved by: Linda Payant 

                                                                      Seconded by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors receive and file the on-site 

sewage permits received update for May 2024. 

 

   CARRIED 

 

 

 

00010



 
 

   
 

Draft SNC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes                 June 20th, 2024 Page 8 of 9 

RECOGNITION:  YEARS OF SERVICE 

This item was deferred to a future meeting. 

 

Matt Luloff and Catherine Kitts left the meeting at 10:00 a.m. 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA 

 

SNC COMMITTEE MEETING HIGHLIGHTS AND MINUTES OF:     
i. Grants Sub-Committee meeting minutes of June 17th, 2024 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-125/24 Moved by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 Seconded by: Deb Wilson 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approve the actions and 

recommendations of the following Committee meeting:  

i. Grants Sub-Committee meeting minutes of  

June 17th, 2024.  

   CARRIED 
 

UPDATE:  ESTIMATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR MAY 31ST, 2024 
 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-126/24 Moved by: Bill Smirle 

 Seconded by: Adrian Wynands 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors receive and file the 
Estimated Statement of Operations for the  
year ending December 31st, 2024, as of May 31st, 
2024 update.  

 
     CARRIED 
 
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL:  DRONE PURCHASE 
 
RESOLUTION NO.  BD-127/24  Moved by:  Genevieve Lajoie 
      Seconded by:  Tom Smyth 
 
RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors approve the purchase of 

a drone to an upset limit of approximately 
$37,000 plus HST.   

 
 
The Board recessed for a break at 10:15 a.m.  
The Board reconvened from break at 10:25 a.m. 
 
 

00011



 
 

   
 

Draft SNC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes                 June 20th, 2024 Page 9 of 9 

 
DATES OF UCOMING MEETINGS, THIRD THURSDAY, AT 9:00 A.M. UNLESS 
INDICATED OTHERWISE:   
 

• July 18th, 2024 

• August – no schedule meeting 

• September 19th, 2024 (OEMC:  September 11th – 13th)  

• October 17th, 2024 (Latornell:  October 8th – 9th)  

• November 21st, 2024 (2025 Draft Budget) 

• December 12th, 2024 (Note:  2nd Thursday) 

 

FUTURE MOTIONS OF THE BOARD AND/OR DISCUSSION OF SNC ISSUES 

• Member, Linda Payant, requested a future report on tree seedling availability. 

• Councillor Tom Smyth requested an update regarding public consultations. Staff provided 

a verbal update. 

 
SNC PROJECT UPDATE – POWERPOINT PRESENTATION 

Staff presented project and program updates. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BD-128/24 Moved by: François St. Amour 

 Seconded by:    Genevieve Lajoie 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Board of Directors Meeting of June 20th, 2024  

be adjourned at 10:57 a.m. 

 

   CARRIED 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ ____________________________ 

Steve Densham, Carl Bickerdike,        

Chair. Chief Administrative Officer. 

 

/rb 

 

00012



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

 

 

To:    Board of Directors  

From:    Ronda Boutz, Secretary-Treasurer 

Date:   July 11th, 2024 

Subject:  Request for Approval: SNC Committee Meeting Highlights and Minutes 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

The Board of Directors approve the actions and recommendations of the following 

Committees meetings: 

i. Watershed Advisory Committee meeting minutes of June 25th, 2024 

             

 

DISCUSSION:   

 

Watershed Advisory Committee Meeting: June 25th, 2024 

 

• The Watershed Advisory Committee provided comments and feedback on the 

following: 

o Watershed Strategies: 

▪ Draft Table of Contents 

▪ Watershed Based Resource Management Strategy – Summary of 

Existing Knowledge 

▪ Conservation Area Land Inventory:  

o Watershed Environmental Priorities 

o Community engagement activities of members 

 

• The Watershed Advisory Committee received updates on: 

o Grants Sub-Committee meeting of June 17th, 2024 

 

 

                                                           

_____________________           

Ronda Boutz 

Secretary-Treasurer. 

 

Attachments 

00013



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

 
  

 

WATERSHED ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING  

 

Meeting No. 02/24 

Thursday, June 25th, 2024 1:00 p.m.  

 

Watershed Room, SNC 

      

 

Directors Present: Bill Smirle, SNC Board of Directors, Committee Chair 

 Jackie Kelly-Pemberton, Member at Large, Committee Vice Chair 

 Matt Alkerton, Member at Large 

 Sarah Burger, Member at Large 

Steve Densham, SNC Chair, ex-offico  

Emilie DeRochie, St. Lawrence River Institute 

 Jordan Graham, Member at Large 

 Dave Grant, Leeds and Grenville Municipalities 

 Larissa Holman, Ottawa River Keeper  

 Murray Inch, Volunteer of Oak Valley Pioneer Park    
 Alain Jaquemet, Member at Large 

 Genevieve Lajoie, SNC Board of Directors 

 Glenn Mackey, ALUS - Ontario East 

 Pamela O’Donnell, Member at Large 

 Louis Prevost, United Counties of Prescott & Russell 

 Tara Redpath, City of Ottawa 

 Jean Saint-Pierre, Boisé Est 

 Cindy Saucier, Member at Large 

 Fred Schueler, Fragile Inheritance Natural History 

 François St. Amour, SNC Board of Directors 

 Peter Young, United Counties of Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry 

 

Regrets: Greg Faaren, St. Lawrence Parks Commission 

 Dorothy Hamilton, Ontario Woodlot Association – SDG Chapter 

 Erica Louttit, Miitig Healing Lodge 

Erika Sheridan, Member at Large 

Kayla Sunday, Mohawks of Akwesasne 

 Adrian Wynands, SNC Vice Chair, ex-officio 

  

Staff Present: Ronda Boutz, Secretary-Treasurer 

 Claire Lemay, Senior Planner 

 John Mesman, Managing Director, Property, Conservation Lands and 

Community Outreach 

 Pat Piitz, Team Lead, Property 

 

00014



 
 

   
 

Draft Watershed Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                 June 25th, 2024 Page 2 of 5 

 
TRADITIONAL LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
John Mesman, Managing Director, Property, Conservation Lands and Community Outreach, 
read an Indigenous land acknowledgement. 
 

CHAIRS REMARKS 

Bill Smirle, Committee Chair, welcomed everyone to the Watershed Advisory Committee 
meeting of June 25th, 2024.   
 

APPROVAL OF WATERSHED ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. WAC-011/24 Moved by:   Glenn Mackey 

 Seconded by:  Peter Young 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Members approve the June 25th, 2024 

Watershed Advisory Committee meeting agenda 

with the following amendment: 

• Item # 7c. be moved to follow Item #6.  

   CARRIED 

 

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

There were no Declarations of Conflict of Interest. 

 

STAFF UPDATE - POWERPOINT PRESENTATION 

Staff presented project and program updates. 

 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL: APPROVAL OF WATERSHED ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 17TH, 2024 

 

RESOLUTION NO. WAC-012/24 Moved by:   Glenn Mackey 

 Seconded by:  François St. Amour 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Watershed Advisory Committee meeting 

minutes of April 17th, 2024 be approved as 

presented.  

 

   CARRIED 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

WATERSHED ENVIRONMENTAL PRIORITIES EXCERISE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. WAC-013/24 Moved by: Larissa Holman 

 Seconded by: Jean St. Pierre 

00015



 
 

   
 

Draft Watershed Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                 June 25th, 2024 Page 3 of 5 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Watershed Advisory Committee receive 
and file the results received from the Watershed 
Advisory Committee – Environmental Priorities 
survey; and  

 
FURHTER THAT: The Committee discussion on environmental 

priorities be considered in the development of 
the Watershed Strategies.   

 
CARRIED 

 

The Committee recessed for a break at 2:32 p.m. 
The Committee reconvened from break at 2:40 p.m. 
 
UPDATE:  GRANTS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING OF JUNE 17th, 2024 
 

RESOLUTION NO. WAC-014/24 Moved by: Jackie Kelly-Pemberton 

 Seconded by: Louis Prevost 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Watershed Advisory Committee receive and file 

the Grants Sub-Committee Meeting of June 17th, 

2024 update. 

 

   CARRIED 

 

WATERSHED STRATEGIES 

 

DRAFT TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. WAC-015/24 Moved by: Dave Grant 

 Seconded by: Sarah Burger 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Watershed Advisory Committee receive and file 

the update on draft Table of Contents for the 

Watershed Strategies; and 

 

FUTHER THAT: The Committee provide staff with feedback on these 

draft Table of Contents.  

 

   CARRIED 

 

 

00016



 
 

   
 

Draft Watershed Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                 June 25th, 2024 Page 4 of 5 

WATERSHED BASED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT STRATEGY – SUMMARYOF EXISTING 

KNOWLEDGE 

RESOLUTION NO. WAC-016/24 Moved by: François St. Amour 

 Seconded by: Genevieve Lajoie 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Watershed Advisory Committee receive and file 

the update on the Watershed Based Resource 

Management Strategy.  

 

    CARRIED 

 

CONSERVATION AREA LAND INVENTORY 

RESOLUTION NO. WAC-017/24 Moved by: Glenn Mackey 

 Seconded by: Alain Jaquemet 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Watershed Advisory Committee receive and file 

the Conservation Area Land Inventory update.  

 

    CARRIED 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA  

No Supplemental Agenda 

 

Steve Densham left the meeting at 3:45 p.m. 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT:  ROUNDTABLE   

Committee members shared the following updates: 

• Volunteers have identified approximately 50 Swamp white oak in the region to date 

• The Eastern Chapter of the Society of Ontario Nut Growers is working with Ontario Power 

Generation (OPG) to complete site preparation and planting of nut trees on OPG lands 

• The Chesterville District Historical Society held a very successful event with support from a 

South Nation Conservation (SNC) Community Environmental Grant 

• ALUS (Alternative Landuse Services) – Eastern Ontario will hold their next meeting on 

June 26th, 2024 at the South Nation Conservation office 

• Boisés Est completed a tree giveaway at Nokomis Park and also published a “lessons 

learned” article regarding the derecho storm 

• The :Riceville Wood and Forest Expo”, hosted by Boisés Est, is scheduled for September 

8th, 2024 

• “All About the River” event in Morrisburg, ON is scheduled for this coming Saturday; SNC 

staff will be in attendance with their “Tackle Share” program 

• “Meet on Main Street” events throughout the Township of North Dundas this summer 

00017



 
 

   
 

Draft Watershed Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes                 June 25th, 2024 Page 5 of 5 

DATES OF UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
a. Watershed Advisory Committee 

• September 24th, 2024 at 1:00 p.m., at SNC Office 

• November 26th, 2024 at 1:00 p.m., at SNC Office  
 
b. Grants Sub-Committee  

• September 16th, 2024 at 9:00 a.m., at SNC Office (to be confirmed) 

• November 18th, 2024 at 9:00 a.m., at SNC Office  

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. WAC-018/24 Moved by: Glenn Mackey 

 

RESOLVED THAT: The Watershed Advisory Committee meeting of  

June 25th, 2024 be adjourned at 4:20 p.m. 

 

   CARRIED 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ ____________________________ 

Bill Smirle,  Ronda Boutz,         

Committee Chair. Secretary-Treasurer.  

 

/rb 

 

00018



 

 

 
 

 
Resolution

Regular Council Meeting

Agenda Number: 6.8.
Resolution Number: 2024-139
Title: Committee, Board, and Commission Appointments for the Remainder of the Year

2024
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024

Moved by Yves Laviolette
Seconded by Robert Lefebvre

Whereas the Procedure By-law 2018-12 provides that nominations to Committees, Boards, and
Commissions shall be appointed by the Warden and approved thereafter by Council;

And whereas changes to nominations to Committees, Boards, and Commissions are required following
the nomination of a new Warden and Member of Council.

Be it resolved that the nominations to sit on the Committees, Boards, and Commissions for the
remainder of the year 2024 in accordance with Schedule A attached to this Resolution be approved.

Be it further resolved that Resolution 2023-242 be repealed.

Carried

Mélissa Cadieux, Clerk

00019



 

Appointments to Committees, Boards, and Commissions for the 
Remainder of the Year 2024 

United Counties of Prescott and Russell (UCPR)’s Committees 

Committee of the Whole 

• All members of Council 

Prescott and Russell Residence Management Committee 

• Robert Lefebvre, Chair (Council Member) 

• Robert Kirby, Vice-Chair (Council Member) 

• Yves Laviolette (Council Member) 

• Normand Riopel (Warden)  

Planning Advisory Committee 

• Mario Zanth, Chair (Council Member) 

• Robert Kirby, Vice-Chair (Council Member) 

• Normand Riopel (Warden) 

Accessibility Standards Advisory Committee 

• Alain Lacelle, Chair as Accessibility Coordinator (UCPR Staff Member) 

• Christine Chamberlain, Vice-Chair (UCPR Staff Member) 

• Genevieve Lajoie (Council Member) 

• Normand Riopel (Warden as Ex Officio Member) 

Emergency Management Program Committee 

• Patrick Quesnel, Chair as Community Emergency Management Coordinator 
(UCPR Staff Member) 

• Christian Boudreau, Vice-Chair as Deputy Community Emergency Management 
Coordinator (UCPR Staff Member) 

• Normand Riopel (Warden) 

Other Committees, Boards, and Commissions 

Eastern Ontario Health Unit 

• Robert Lefebvre (Council Member) 

• Normand Riopel (Council Member) 

South Nation Conservation's Clean Water Committee as representatives for the 
Eastern Ontario Water Resources Program 

• Genevieve Lajoie (Council Member) 

• Yves Laviolette (Council Member) 

00020



Comité de mise en œuvre du Pacte d'amitié 

• Robert Lefebvre (Council Member) 

Prescott and Russell Community Safety and Well-Being Plan Implementation 
Committee 

• Yves Laviolette (Council Member) 

South Nation Conservation 

• Genevieve Lajoie (Council Member) 

• Mike Tarnowski (Council Member) 

• François St-Amour (Public Representative) 

Eastern Ontario Wardens’ Caucus (EOWC) 

• Normand Riopel (Warden) 

Raisin Region Source Protection Authority 

• Mike Tarnowski (Council Member) 

Raisin-South Nation Source Protection Committee 

• Dominique Lefebvre (UCPR Staff Member) 

Eastern Ontario Agri-Food Network 

• Genevieve Lajoie (Council Member) 

00021



 
 
 
 
 
 
June 25, 2024 
 
Dear Mr. Bickerdike 
 
On April 1, 2024, Ontario Regulation 41/24: Prohibited Activities, Exemptions and Permits 
(O.Reg. 41/24) came into effect and replaced 36 individual conservation authority 
regulations with a single provincial regulation that focuses conservation authority permit 
decisions on natural hazards and public safety and provides enhanced service standards 
and greater transparency regarding conservation authorities permitting processes. With 
regards to the regulation of wetlands under the new O.Reg. 41/24, updates were made to 
reduce the area around provincially significant wetlands (and wetlands two hectares or 
larger as applicable) where a permit is required from 120 metres to 30 metres.  

The regulation provides clear and consistent rules while still accounting for local 
differences. Each conservation authority is required to implement the permitting framework 
based on provincial legislative and regulatory requirements and technical standards, as 
well as conservation authority member-approved policies that provide additional detail on 
how the conservation authority administers regulations locally.     

I am reaching out regarding your conservation authority’s current consultations to update 
wetland mapping and associated policies as part of the implementation of Ontario 
Regulation 41/24.  On behalf of the Ministry of Natural Resources, I request that you 
immediately pause your current wetland policy and mapping update process.  

During this interim pause, we will work with you and the membership of your conservation 
authority over the coming months to clarify the application of the regulation within your 
jurisdiction and develop any needed guidance or locally-responsive approaches to the 
regulation of wetlands, in consultation with municipalities, landowners, businesses, the 
agricultural community and the public.   

If you have any questions, please reach out to me at any time.  

Sincerely,  

 

Jennifer Keyes 

Ministry of Natural Resources  

Development and Hazard Policy 
Branch 
Policy Division 
300 Water Street 
Peterborough, ON K9J 3C7 
 

Ministère des Richesses naturelles  
 
Direction de la politique d'exploitation des 
ressources et des risques naturels 
Division de l’élaboration des politiques 
300, rue Water  
Peterborough (Ontario) K9J 3C7 
 

00022



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON K0C 1K0 Tel: 613-984-2948 Fax: 613-984-2872 Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948 www.nation.on.ca 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Board of Directors 
Donna Ferguson, Accounting Technician 
July 3rd, 2024 
Request for Approval: Monies Received and Disbursement Register for 
June 2024 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Board of Directors receive and file the money received report for June 2024; and 

FURTHER THAT: The Board approve the Disbursement Register of $838,120.58 for 
June 2024. 

DISCUSSION: 

The list of major money receipts by customers and customer groups are shown below: 

Received From: June 2024
City of Ottawa 1,291,960.84 
City of Clarence - Rockland 68,901.00           
Tree Revenue 65,533.64           
Township of Russell 62,652.00           
Planning Revenue 53,868.04           
Septic Revenue 40,302.60           
Township of North Dundas 36,472.00           
Municipality of South Dundas 30,828.00           
Natural Resources Canada 26,226.50           
Wildlife Habitat Canada 18,000.00           
Township of North Stormont 16,248.00           
Township of Augusta 14,021.00           
Municipality of Casselman 12,400.00           
Government of Canada 12,045.00           
Royal Bank of Canada 9,140.27             
Township of South Stormont 3,028.00             
Land 5,983.80             
Other 2,722.48             
The Corporation of the Township of Elizabethtown - Kitley 239.00 
TOTAL 1,770,572.17 

00023

http://www.nation.on.ca/


FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS/ADHERENCE TO SNC POLICY: 

SNC has approved Policies for cheques, internet banking and electronic funds transfer. 

Donna Ferguson 
Accounting Technician  
Attachments: Disbursement Register – June 2024 

June 2024 Total
Accounts Payable Cheques 53,508.95

Internet Banking 329,079.86

Electronic Funds Transfer Payment 455,531.77

838,120.58TOTAL

00024



Disbursement Register - June 2024
Number Name Amount
20858 CHUB4530 CHUBB LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 6.82
20859 STPO8060 STEVE POLITE SAND & GRAVEL LTD. 45.20
20860 ATRE0400 2024-EAB-005 1,292.00 Ash Tree Grant
20861 ATRE0401 2024-EAB-010 2,500.00 Ash Tree Grant
20862 ATRE0402 2024-EAB-011 2,780.00 Ash Tree Grant
20863 ATRE0403 2023-EAB-039 4,500.00 Ash Tree Grant
20864 CAST1190 CASSELMAN STORAGE 456.80
20865 COMO1170 COLIN MORRISON 1704650 ONT LTD 886.54
20866 CPFP0100 JEANIE WARNOCK 33.62
20867 CPFP0101 PIERRE LATREMOUILLE 237.30
20868 CPFP0102 TONY O'MALLEY 609.07
20869 GT204050 NORTH GRENVILLE 218.38
20870 INDE6480 INDEED CANADA CORP 557.80
20871 KOAS4550 KOLLAARD ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS 8,458.05 Contracted Services
20872 SDGF8897 2024-SDGWAS-012 500.00 MFTIP - SDGF Grant
20873 SDGF8898 2024-SDGWAS-013 500.00 MFTIP - SDGF Grant
20874 SNCW0501 2023-NST-CW10A & B 2,000.00 Well Decommissioning Grant
20875 UCPR1308 2024-UCPRWAS-033 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20876 UCPR1309 2024-UCPRWAS-028 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20877 UCPR1310 2024-UCPRWAS-041 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20878 UCPR1311 2024-UCPRWAS-026 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20879 ZZZZ9944 JENNIFER LEMIRE 48.00
20880 ANPA0910 ANDRE PAQUETTE PUBLISHING COMPANY INC 502.85
20881 BEEH0507 N. BEEHLER ELECTIC LTD. 76.84
20882 COWE1094 COREY'S WELDING 214.70
20883 CPSE9945 THIERRY CHABOT 1,145.00
20884 FIPI2525 FINCH RESTAURANT 442.40
20885 UCPR1312 2024-UCPRWAS-007 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20886 UCPR1313 2024-UCPRWAS-012 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20887 UCPR1314 2024-UCPRWAS-008 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20888 UCPR1315 2024-UCPRWAS-004 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20889 UCPR1316 2024-UCPRWAS-003 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20890 UCPR1317 2024-UCPRWAS-013 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20891 UCPR1318 2024-UCPRWAS-011 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20892 UCPR1319 2024-UCPRWAS-010 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20893 UCPR1320 2024-UCPRWAS-014 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20894 UCPR1321 2024-UCPRWAS-005 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20895 UCPR1322 2024-UCPRWAS-006 500.00 MFTIP - UCPR Grant
20896 ATRE0404 2024-EAB-008 1,440.00 Ash Tree Grant
20897 ATRE0405 2023-EAB-023 5,000.00 Ash Tree Grant
20898 ATRE0406 2023-EAB-042 5,000.00 Ash Tree Grant
20899 ATRE0407 2023-EAB-050 980.00 Ash Tree Grant
20900 ATRE0408 2023-EAB-015 4,550.00 Ash Tree Grant
20901 CANT1020 CANADIAN TIRE ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE 73.56
20902 OTCW0350 05 24 2455 DDA 522.00 ORCW Grant
20903 PETT7012 PETTY-CASH (SNC) 125.20
20904 ROCL7575 ROTARY CLUB OF ORLEANS 300.00
20905 CHUB4530 CHUBB LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 6.82

53,508.95

Internet Banking 
10000640 HYDR3560 HYDRO ONE 32.98
10000645 FIFE2505 FINCH FEED & SEED LTD. PURINA 1,047.07
10002337 BELL0510 BELL CANADA 55.90
10002341 BELL0510 BELL CANADA 234.66
10002347 HYDR3560 HYDRO ONE 31.34
10002603 TELU8575 TELUS 1,875.62
10003343 BELL0510 BELL CANADA 1,031.69
10006066 UNIO9003 ENBRIDGE 365.07
10006069 OT206500 CITY OF OTTAWA TAX OFFICE 1,459.31
10006073 OT206500 1,513.92
10006077 OT206500 623.23
10006082 OT206500 864.98
10006085 OT206500 505.72
10006089 OT206500 311.59
10006092 OT206500 6.73
10006097 OT206500 214.55
10006101 HYDR3560 195.59
10006106 HYDR3560 1,684.08
10006442 MACE5505 3,824.80
20240611 PAYW0139 144,522.68 Pay 12
20240613 BAMO0650 4,616.60 Pension
20240617 VISA7603 2,976.92
20240617 VISA7605 385.89
20240617 VISA7606 34.78
20240617 VISA7607

CITY OF OTTAWA TAX OFFICE 
CITY OF OTTAWA TAX OFFICE 
CITY OF OTTAWA TAX OFFICE 
CITY OF OTTAWA TAX OFFICE 
CITY OF OTTAWA TAX OFFICE 
CITY OF OTTAWA TAX OFFICE 
CITY OF OTTAWA TAX OFFICE 
HYDRO ONE
HYDRO ONE
MACEWEN PETROLEUM INC. 
PAYWORKS
THE BANK OF MONTREAL 
VISA - MICHELLE CAVANAGH 
VISA - RONDA BOUTZ
VISA - SANDRA MANCINI VISA - 
MONIQUE SAUVE 28.24

00025



20240617 VISA7609 1,426.35
20240617 VISA7613 2,186.21
20240617 VISA7614 2,666.49
20240625 PAYW0139 147,153.95 Pay 13
20240627 BAMO0650 4,640.08 Pension
20240630 ROBA7530 1,605.95
20240717 VISA7601 956.89

329,079.86

EFT Banking 
12923 LAPL5015 35,851.19 Vehicle
12924 ATAI0123 2,947.61
12925 BESE0590 0.00
12926 BESE0590 1,217.87
12927 CG403431 604.99
12928 COAU1250 437.65
12929 LAHO5250 18.07
12930 LANN5020 472.00
12931 OMER6450 67,507.26 Pension
12932 PD401300 99.09
12933 PIFA7025 3,601.31
12934 PP407015 306.09
12935 SONU8045 3,102.93
12936 TRCA8650 749.73
12937 COON1088 18,247.00 Levy
12938 PIFA7025 23,352.63 Tree Seedlings
12939 BC401030 600.00
12940 BUSI0578 105.30
12941 CHPR1040 248.60
12942 COLA1080 271.20
12943 CORN1089 294.34
12944 FIMA2440 380.15
12945 LANN5020 1,422.12
12946 LAPL5015 393.70
12947 LATR5065 429.40
12948 LEVE7580 1,471.26
12949 LLMC5040 892.70
12950 SHSI8023 186.45
12951 SMAP8000 2,260.00
12952 SONA8030 5,991.83 Trees
12953 TJ403700 554.57
12954 VIDA8990 737.33
12955 AP206010 3,883.89
12956 ND206025 4,715.38
12957 SD208015 2,818.15
12958 BGEN0515 6,106.80 Professional Services
12959 CAPR1070 1,080.39
12960 CG403431 148.60
12961 CYSO1420 2,610.04
12962 LANN5020 755.65
12963 MORR5527 492.68
12964 NOVA6200 3,384.35
12965 PAEN6680 9,525.90 Professional Services
12966 POCO6950 10,265.59 Postcard Campagin
12967 SEEM8999 494.94
12968 SHSI8023 474.60
12969 STIN8000 169.50
12970 THRE7560 213.57
12971 VOCA7680
12972 BRAS0525
12973 FERG3000
12974 MVCA2500
12975 SONU8045
12976 STHE8010
12977 JMCO4030
12978 AIIN0530
12979 SULI8058

VISA - DEBORAH EDWARDS
VISA - CARL BICKERDIKE
VISA - JOHN MESMAN
PAYWORKS
THE BANK OF MONTREAL
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA
VISA - LORIE HENDERSON

LAPLANTE CHEVROLET BUICK GMC
ATEL AIR
Void
BEGG-SEGUIN HARDWARE LIMITED
CAROLINE GOULET
COOTERS AUTOMOTIVE/1000263733 ONT INC
LANNIN HOME BUILDING CENTRE
LANNIN'S GARAGE
OMERS
PHILLIP DAGENAIS
PINENEEDLE FARMS
PATRICK PIITZ
SOMERVILLE NURSERIES INC
TRADUCTIONS CATMAC TRANSLATIONS 
CONSERVATION ONTARIO
PINENEEDLE FARMS
BENNETT COLGAN
STAPLES COMMERCAIL/TREVIPAY
CHARBONNEAU PROPERTY MAINTENANCE INC 
COUNTRY LANE FINE WOOD
CORNWALL CITY PRESS
RAM KRISHNA INC (FINCH MARKET)
LANNIN'S GARAGE
LAPLANTE CHEVROLET BUICK GMC
1000224147 ONT INC (LATREMOUILLE TOOL SALES RENT 
LES VERGERS VILLENEUVE & BLUEBERRY FARM 
LLOYD MCMILLAN EQUIPMENT LTD.
SHANE SIGNS
SMYTH'S APPLE ORCHARDS LTD.
SOUTH NATION RIVER CONSERVATION AUTHORITY 
TIM JACKSON
VINCENT DAGENAIS GIBSON LLP
TOWNSHIP OF ALFRED & PLANTAGENET
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH DUNDAS
MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH DUNDAS
BGC ENGINEERING INC
CANOE PROCUREMENT GROUP OF CANADA 
CAROLINE GOULET
CYAN SOLUTIONS LTD
LANNIN'S GARAGE
THE MORRISBURG LEADER LTD.
NOVA NETWORKS
PALMER ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING GROUP INC 
POSTLINK CORPORATION
SEAWAY EMBROIDERY
SHANE SIGNS
STORM INTERNET SERVICES
THE REVIEW
VOCAM CANADA INC
BRINKMAN REFORESTATION LTD.
FERGUSON FOREST CENTRE
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CONSERVATION AUTHORITY 
SOMERVILLE NURSERIES INC
STICK & HERO WOODLAND RESTORATION
J & M CONTRACTING CORP
AIG INSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA
SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA

2,706.35
29,644.02 Tree Planting 
34,705.75 Tree Seedlings
34,785.46 Flood Risk Assessment 
52,149.50 Tree Protectors 
27,067.46 Tree Planting 
33,096.21 High Falls Washroom

139.98
19,342.64 Group Benefits

455,531.77

00026



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

To:  Board of Directors 
From:  James Holland, Senior Planner 
Date: July 8th, 2024 

Subject: Update: Planning Activity  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Board of Directors receive and file the Planning Activity update for June 2024. 

DISCUSSION: 

South Nation Conservation (“SNC”) staff provide comments on planning applications and 
technical reviews to support new development. Municipalities circulate applications to SNC; 
costs are recovered from applicants according to the Board approved fee schedule.    

The list below includes planning applications received in the month June 2024. 
Pre-consultation meetings and property inquiries are not included in this list. 

# SNC Number Landowner 
Former 

Municipality 
Application 

174 SNC-3834-2024 Anita Brisson Russell Consent 

175 SNC-3835-2024 Francois Rainville South Plantagenet Consent 

176 SNC-3836-2024 
Marcel, Carolle, Kevin 

Laviolette  
South Plantagenet Consent 

177 SNC-3837-2024 Sylvain Et Ginette Malboeuf Alfred Consent 

178 SNC-3839-2024 
Jane Wyman & 
Florence Loyer 

Clarence Minor Variance 

179 SNC-3841-2024 William Kenneth Beck Augusta Consent 

180 SNC-3842-2024 William Kenneth Beck Augusta Consent 

181 SNC-3843-2024 Ken Parent Gloucester Minor Variance 

182 SNC-3844-2024 
Aman Dhaliwal &  

Rajvarinder Kuar Dhaliwal 
Osgoode Minor Variance 

183 SNC-3845-2024 
Deepak Kumar & 

Ranju Kumar  
Osgoode Minor Variance 

184 SNC-3846-2024 Michael Leonard Kearns Finch Consent 

185 SNC-3847-2024 Jean-Luc Jaquemet Winchester Consent 

186 SNC-3849-2024 Jason White Mountain Subdivision 

187 SNC-3851-2024 Kaelin Farms Inc. Clarence Minor Variance 

188 SNC-3852-2024 1504107 Ontario Inc. Oxford On Rideau Subdivision 

189 SNC-3853-2024 Helga J. Keller Augusta Consent 

190 SNC-3854-2024 Helga J. Keller Augusta Consent 

191 SNC-3856-2024 
Safavieh Home 

Furnishing  
Williamsburg Site Plan Control 

192 SNC-3857-2024 Peter & Annette Kaldeway Younge Consent 

00027



 
 

 
 

 
Technical Reviews     
 
SNC offers professional and technical review services related to natural hazards and on-site 
private sewage systems. The following table includes the technical reviews received in the 
month of June 2024. 

 

SNC Number Development Size Review Type 

SNC-3849-2024 Development area > than 2 hectares Stormwater Management 

 
Staff will continue to track applications and associated timelines to ensure timely reviews. 
 
Programs & Services Category: Category 1 – Mandatory: Provincially delegated review of 
natural hazards under the Planning Act and related memorandum of understanding.  
 
 

 
 _________________________ 

James Holland, 
Senior Planner 
 
 

00028



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

 

 

To:    Board of Directors  
From:    Michelle Cavanagh, Managing Director, Approvals (Acting) 
Date:   July 8th, 2024 
Subject:  Update: Section 28.1 Permits Issued 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
The Board of Directors receive and file the update on permits issued under Section 28.1 
of the Conservation Authorities Act for June 2024. 
              
DISCUSSION:   
South Nation Conservation (“SNC”) staff exercise delegated power to issue permits under 
Section 28.1 of the Conservation Authorities Act for development activities in areas over 
which the Authority has jurisdiction (BD-061/24 & BD-121/24). Permits are issued in 
accordance with the Board of Directors approved Regulation Polices.  
 
The table below lists the permits issued in the month of June 2024. 
 

# Project No. Landowner Former Municipality Project 

79 2023-RUS-R203 
Matthew Rankin &  

Julie Elliot  
Russell  Garage Construction  

80 2024-OSG-R013 City of Ottawa  Osgoode  Culvert Removal   

81 2024-OSG-R017 City of Ottawa   Osgoode  Culvert Replacement   

82 2024-RUS-R057 Township of Russell  Russell  
Municipal Drain  
Re-Alignment   

83 2024-NAT-R070 
United Counties of 

Prescott and Russell  
Cambridge  

Culvert and Bridge 
Installation   

84 2024-OSG-R087 Enbridge Gas Inc.  Osgoode  
Gas Service Being 

Installed  

85 2024-RUS-R093 Township of Russell  Russell  
Replacement of 
Existing Culvert  

86 2024-OSG-R096 Lee Timmins  Osgoode  
Completion of 

Landfilling  

87 2024-CLR-R102 
Robert & Michelle 

Lemay  
Clarence  

Residential 
Construction  

88 2024-CLR-R108 
Jean Sebastien,  
Pierre Leroux &  

Elysse Marie Blais  
Clarence  

Residential 
Construction  

89 2024-NST-R110 Remi Cardinal  Roxborough  
Residential 

Construction  

90 2024-CAS-R115 
Municipality of 

Casselman  
Casselman  

Temporary Ditch 
Crossing  

91 2024-GLO-R131 Findlay Creek Village  Gloucester  Stockpiling Fill 

 
Programs & Services Category: Category 1 – Mandatory: Administration and Enforcement of 
Parts VI and VII of the Conservation Authorities Act and Ontario Regulation 41/24. 
 
 

_________________________ 
Michelle Cavanagh, 
Managing Director, Approvals (Acting) 

00029



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

 

 

To:    Board of Directors  
From:    Eric McGill, Corporate Counsel 
Date:   July 8th, 2024  
Subject:  Update: Enforcement of Parts VI and VII of the Act 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
The Board of Directors receive and file the update on reported Conservation Authorities 
Act regulation concerns received in the month of June 2024.  
              
 
DISCUSSION:   
South Nation Conservation (“SNC”) staff administer and enforce Parts VI and VII of the 
Conservation Authorities Act and Ontario Regulation 41/24 in the areas over which the 
Authority has jurisdiction. SNC relies on members of the public and municipal partners to 
assist in identifying and reporting potential offences.  
 
Staff evaluate reported concerns for priority response based on potential adverse impacts 
to people and property, and the risk of exacerbating natural hazards. The table below 
describes the reported concerns received in the month of June 2024.  
 

# File No. Municipality Description 

18  ENF2024-CLR-02 Clarence-Rockland Reported development activity in a regulated area 

19 ENF2024-EDW-02 
Edwardsburgh 

Cardinal 
Reported development activity in a regulated area 

20 ENF2024-NDU-02 North Dundas Concern not within SNC’s area of jurisdiction  

21 ENF2024-ALP-03 
Alfred and 

Plantagenet 
Reported interference with a watercourse 

 
This table provides a summary of staff enforcement and compliance actions undertaken to 
date in 2024.  

 

Summary of Enforcement and Compliance Actions 2024 

Site visits 10 

Files resolved 14 

Concerns referred to correct agency 6  

Provincial offences charges laid 0 

 
Programs & Services Category: Category 1 – Mandatory: Administration and Enforcement 
of Parts VI and VII of the Conservation Authorities Act and Ontario Regulation 41/24. 
 

 
_________________________ 
Eric McGill, 
Corporate Counsel.  

00030



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

 

 

 To:    Board of Directors 
From:    Monique Sauvé, Chief Building Official 

Date:   July 8th, 2024 

Subject:  Update: On-Site Sewage Permits Received 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
The Board of Directors receive and file the on-site sewage permits received update for 
June 2024. 
              
DISCUSSION:   
South Nation Conservation (“SNC”) staff issue permits under Part 8 of the Ontario Building 
Code on behalf of sixteen municipalities. The list below includes permits received in the 
month of June 2024. Septic system searches and renovation reviews are not included. 
 

# 
Permit 

Number 
Landowner(s) Location  Description 

170 ND-24-10 Robert & Megan Stewart North Dundas  New Construction 

171 AU-24-12 
Cole Etherington & 
Whitney Mathias 

Augusta  New Construction 

172 ND-24-11 Cash House Buyer Inc. North Dundas System Replacement 

173 RU-24-12 Mario Allison Morris Russell 
Septic System 
Replacement 

174 AU-24-13 Tammy Herbison-Kerton Augusta  New Construction 

175 EC-24-14 Cynthia Smith 
Edwardsburgh 

Cardinal 
Alteration Only 

176 AU-24-14 
Alexander & Naomi 

Philippi 
Augusta 

Septic System 
Replacement 

177 CH-24-12 Thierry & Sophie Chabot Champlain 
Septic System 
Replacement 

178 ND-24-12 Mathieu Guay North Dundas 
Septic System 
Replacement 

179 AU-24-15 Gregg Buscombe Augusta  New Construction 

180 AU-24-16 Shelley Laframboise Augusta 
Septic System 
Replacement 

181 SD-24-14 Mark Patterson South Dundas  New Construction 

182 AP-24-09 Monica Hendrix-Sicard Alfred Plantagenet  New Construction 

183 CR-24-22 GetSpace Ltd Clarence Rockland  New Construction 

184 SS-24-23 Mark & Marie Dow South Stormont 
Septic System 
Replacement 

185 ND-24-13 Nicholas Lafortune North Dundas  New Construction 

186 FY-24-12 
Kathleen & Jean 

Bouchard 
Front of Yonge System Replacement 

187 CR-24-23  Fossil Homes Clarence Rockland  New Construction 

188 CR-24-24 Nicholas Arnold Clarence Rockland System Replacement 

189 ND-24-14 
Kevin Ochal & Catherine 

McGovern 
North Dundas  New Construction 

190 ND-24-15 Park View Homes North Dundas  New Construction 

00031



 
 

 
 

# 
Permit 

Number 
Landowner(s) Location  Description 

191 ND-24-16 Park View Homes North Dundas  New Construction 

192 ND-24-17 Zanutta Construction Inc North Dundas  New Construction 

193 ND-24-18 
Elizabeth Waterfall & 

Mario Gern 
North Dundas Tank Replacement 

194 FY-24-13 Gail & Dean Curson Front of Yonge  New Construction 

195 EC-24-15 Chris Marcellus 
Edwardsburgh 

Cardinal 
 New Construction 

196 NS-24-12 Rene Shuermann North Stormont  New Construction 

197 SS-24-24 Matthew & Sarah Sullivan South Stormont  New Construction 

198 CR-24-25 
Michel Lagace &  

Ginette Lewis 
Clarence Rockland  New Construction 

199 NA-24-20 Pierrette Faucher Dazé Nation  New Construction 

200 CH-24-13 
Martin Savard &  
Mylene Poirier 

Champlain  New Construction 

201 CR-24-26 
Marc Chenier &  

Marie-Josée Joly 
Clarence Rockland Alteration Only 

202 NS-24-13 Matthew Benoit North Stormont  New Construction 

203 CR-24-27 
Pascal Séguin & Vaneza 

Parisien 
Clarence Rockland  New Construction 

204 NA-24-21 Ferme Lucard Inc. Nation  New Construction 

205 AU-24-17 Pierre Quenneville Augusta  New Construction 

206 AU-24-18 Glenn Mason Augusta System Replacement 

207 RU-24-13 
Leo & Patricia 
Achtereekte 

Russell Decommissioning  

208 EH-24-04 
Jean Chartrand &  

Annie Brazeau 
East Hawkesbury System Replacement 

209 NA-24-22 Ferme Hesnoda Inc. Nation  System Replacement 

210 CR-24-29 
Stacey Paul & Stephanie 

Cleroux 
Clarence Rockland System Replacement 

211 EC-24-16 Bre & Katie Wick 
Edwardsburgh 

Cardinal 
System Replacement 

212 CH-24-14 
David Romano & Chloe 

Bissonette 
Champlain 

Leaching Bed 
Replacement 

 
Staff will continue to track permit applications and associated timelines to ensure timely 
service delivery. 
 
Programs & Services Category: Category 2 – Municipal Service Agreements: Building 
Code Part 8 Program Delivery 
 

 
_________________________  
Monique Sauvé,  

Chief Building Official. 

00032



38 rue Victoria Street, Finch, ON  K0C 1K0   Tel: 613-984-2948   Fax: 613-984-2872   Toll Free: 1-877-984-2948   www.nation.on.ca 

To:  Board of Directors  
From:  Carl Bickerdike, Chief Administrative Officer 
Date: July 10th, 2024 
Subject: Recognition: Years of Service 

RECOMMENDATION:   
The Board of Directors recognize and thank Sandra Mancini for her years of service working 
with South Nation Conservation. 

Sandra Mancini, 20 Years 

Sandra is a Professional Engineer, graduating from the National University of South Argentina 
with a B.Sc. in Civil Engineering and M.Sc. in Water Resources, she also attended the 
University of Tulsa, Oklahoma obtaining a Diploma in Hydraulics and a Certificate in English. 

Before joining South Nation Conservation (SNC), Sandra worked 12 years in the private 
sector as a consulting engineer; 6 years with regional governments; and 2 years as an 
instructor with St. Lawrence College after her arrival in Canada.  

Sandra joined the SNC team in 2004 as the Water Resources Engineering Specialist. She 
was instrumental in the development of an Engineering Team, with previous roles including 
Director of Planning and Engineering, Team Lead, Engineering, and her current role as 
Managing Director, Natural Hazards and Infrastructure.  

Under Sandra’s leadership, the Engineering Team has advanced the natural hazard mapping 
and flood forecasting and warning programs, including the development of a state-of-the-art 
surface-groundwater model for the South Nation River Watershed.  

Sandra has also represented SNC and Conservation Authorities on various committees at all 
levels of government (municipal, provincial, and federal). 

Sandra is well known and respected amongst local municipalities, spearheading many 
partnership opportunities and developing new services to support municipalities across the 
jurisdiction. Sandra was key in many regional projects, including the massive acquisition of 
LiDAR imagery for Eastern Ontario in 2022.  

Thank you, Sandra for your hard work and dedication, and congratulations on your 
accomplishments at South Nation. 

 
_________________________ 
Carl Bickerdike, 
Chief Administrative Officer. 

00033


	8b. Monies Received and Disbursements.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION:
	DISCUSSION:
	FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS/ADHERENCE TO SNC POLICY:
	6 - Cheque Register June.pdf
	Detail





